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Teresa

CASA has uncritically reviewed the Avipro ‘AVIATION REPORT WYONG HOSPITAL
REDEVELOPMENT V1.6" of 18 January 2019 and the Aviation Section of the EIS.

CASA has no issues with the Aviation Report, no comments on the proposal and no
recommended conditions of consent.

The building or crane(s) will not infringe an Obstacle Limitation Surface for a Federally
Leased Airport and the building or crane(s) will not be a controlled activity under the
Airports (Protection of Airspace) Regulations 1996.

Warnervale Aerodrome is not Registered or Certified and therefore does not fall under
CASA’s regulatory framework.

Regards

David Alder

Aerodrome Engineer

Air Navigation, Airspace and Aerodromes Branch
CASA Aviation Group

p: 02 6217 1342 m: 0455 051 611

16 Furzer Street, Phillip ACT 2606

GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601

www.casa.gov.au
FIECEE

From: Luisa Maguire <Luisa.Maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 9:04 AM

To: Airspace Protection <Airspace.Protection@casa.gov.au>

Cc: Teresa Gizzi <Teresa.Gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of Exhibition for Wyong Hospital Expansion (SSD 9536) - 664 Pacific Highway,
Hamlyn Terrace

Good Morning

Please find attached the notice of exhibition for Wyong Hospital Expansion (SSD 9536) - 664
Pacific Highway, Hamlyn Terrace.
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The SSD, including the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), will be on public exhibition from
Friday 1 March 2019 until Thursday 28 March 2019. These documents may be viewed on the
Department’s website at: http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?
action=view_job&job id=9536

The Department of Planning and Environment invites you to comment on the proposal by
Thursday 28 March 2019.

Please assure all correspondence is to be directed to relevant planner.

If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Gizzi on (02) 8275 1124or via email at
teresa.gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Regards

Luisa Maguire

DA Coordinator | Key Sites and Industry Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 8289 6757 E luisa.maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au

IMPORTANT:

This email remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of this email is prohibited.

If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete
the email.
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